
Irvine Unified School District 
 

RFP	No.	15/16‐0001IT,	Media	Repository	Solution	Project	

Request for Information No. I 
 

RFP No. 15/16‐0001IT, Media Repository Solution Project 
June 19, 2015 

 
 
Response to Vendors’ Questions 
 
 
1.1 Question:  The RFP calls for the integration of live video sources (live streaming).  Please 

clarify if live streaming is a required solution at this time?  If so, please elaborate on the 
desired types of sources Irvine Unified School District will require for live streaming. (i.e. 
School News, Cable TV).  Also, how many concurrent channels of IPTV streaming and 
Live School News does Irvine Unified School District require for this RFP? 
 
Answer:  Live streaming is not a required solution at this time, but we would like it as an 
option in the future.  If possible please provide a separate quote with live streaming for 36 
sites. 
 

1.2 Question:  The RFP references under section 1.3 Current Environment a Vimeo link for 
hosted media for public viewing.  Does Irvine Unified School District have plans to 
continue to use this site for hosting media for public viewing? 
 
Answer:  No, we would like to use the Media Repository to host media for public viewing. 
  

1.3 Question:   Does the RFP require the vendor to provide pricing on initial and on-going 
Professional Development for proficiency training for Irvine Unified School District 
teachers and administrators in the use and application for the solution proposed? 
 
Answer:  Yes.  Please list any additional expenses for PD that is above and beyond the cost 
of the product. 

 


